
420 Federal Building, 
Vancouver, BeC,, 
l4th September, ig4ge

Mr, David Smith, 
Box 1316,
Penticton, B.G,

Dear Sir:

With reference to the accident which occurred 
on 29th August, 194s, to your Piper J.3 aircraft CF-DCM, 
may we have a report on the mechanical condition of the 
aircraft, who signed it out before this flight, and also 
what disposition is to be made of it. If it is to be 
written off, please forward the Certificates of Registration 
and Airworthiness for cancellation, or advise if they 
were destroyed in the accident.

Yours truly,

"District Inspector Air Regulations,"


